Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear LKK,

Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Monday, 22 March 2021 9:09 PM

‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Thio Tse Kiat; Teng Ken Leong; Toh Choon Hin
RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 23/03/2021

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

SN

OIC

Claim No.

Vehicle

WorkShop
Name

WorkShop
Address

WorkShop
Contact

o]\

DOA

PENDING

SMS2644A

CN MOTORS
PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-
41 AUTOBAY @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
417883

yunli/
6509 5545

SLQ6258C

22/3/2021

David
Phua

MT/1125251-
001

SLN4593M

CN MOTORS
PTELTD

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-
41 AUTOBAY @
KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE
417883

YUN LI/
65095545

SLM3503K

22/3/2021

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
T +65 64307899

WWWw.income.com.sg

{7 INCOIMK




Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



